
HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

__________________________________________ 

JOINT MEETING OF THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS 

JUNE 28, 2023 

BOARD PACKET 

___________________________________________ 

REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER 

TWENTY-ONE
CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS 





 

 

 

TAB  

 

THREE 

 

 

 

 

 



 

1 
 
 
 
 

NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AND 
REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TWENTY-ONE,  

CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS 
JOINT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING  

 
January 25, 2023 

The joint meeting of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Near Northside 
Redevelopment Authority (the “Authority”) and the Board of Directors of Reinvestment Zone 
Number Twenty-One, City of Houston, Texas (the “Zone”), convened in regular session, open to 
the public, on the 25th day of January 2023, at 9:00 a.m., at 218 Joyce Street, Houston, Texas 
77009, and the roll was called of the duly constituted officers and members of the Board, to-wit: 

   Edward Reyes   Chair/Investment Officer 
   Jorge Bustamante  Vice Chair 
   Sylvia Cavazos  Secretary 
   Elia Quiles   Assistant Secretary 
   Daniel Ortiz   Treasurer 
   Fernando Zamarripa  Director 
   Monte Large   Director 
 
All members of the Board of Directors except Director Zamarripa and Director Cavazos were 
present, thus constituting a quorum. 

Also present were; Carlos Espinoza y Sanchez of the Greater Northside Management 
District; Ralph De Leon of TIFWorks LLC; Clark Lord of Bracewell LLP; Muhammad Ali and 
Lydia Mares of Gauge Engineering; Michael Robinson of the SWA Group and Chris Palis of 
Burton Accounting, P.L.L.C. 

1. Establish quorum and call to order. Director Reyes performed a roll call. Upon 
establishment of a quorum, Director Reyes called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. 

2. Public Comments. There were no public comments.    

3. Approve Minutes from last meeting.  The Board considered approval of the minutes of 
November 30, 2022.  Following discussion, upon a motion made by Director Bustamante, 
and seconded by Director Ortiz, the minutes were approved by unanimous vote.   

4. Financial and bookkeeping matters, Financial Report and payment of bills. Mr. De 
Leon provided an overview of current Invoices with the Board. After review and discussion 
Director Large motioned to accept the Financial Report, and authorize payment of current 
invoices, which was seconded by Director Bustamante, and which passed by unanimous 
vote.   
 

5. Phase 1 Tree Planting Project (T-2109) with Trees for Houston.   Mr. De Leon 
reported that provisions had been included in the adopted FY23-FY27 CIP Plan of the 



 

2 
 
 
 
 

Zone for street tree planting within the boundaries of the Zone; and that the Infrastructure 
Committee had been working with Trees for Houston (“TFH”) in the preparation of 
FY23’s proposed tree planting consisting of the install of (108) 30g trees, to be planted 
on Cavalcade Street and Irvington Street including maintenance and 2-years truck 
watering by TFH.  After review and discussion Director Large motioned to approve the 
Planting Plans and related TFH Invoice in the amount of $38,000, which was seconded 
by Director Bustamante, and which passed by unanimous vote.   
 

6. Gauge Engineering Task Order No. 4 Supplement No. 1, for utility services at Pinckney Trail 
Connection (T-2105).  Ms. Mares reported that it has been determined that existing CenterPoint 
Energy facilities located on the Pinckney Street right-of-way would need to be relocated as part of 
the site preparation needed for the construction of the Pinckney Trail and that Gauge Engineering 
would be coordinating with Harris County and CenterPoint Energy on the matter.  As such the 
Infrastructure Committee recommended an amendment to Gauge Task Order No. 4, to provide 
needed engineering services.  After review and discussion Director Bustamante motioned to accept 
Supplement No. 1 to Gauge Task Order No. 4, which was seconded by Director Large and which 
passed by unanimous vote.   

 
7. Gauge Engineering Task Order No. 7 for Hogan/Lorraine Street Improvements (T-2107) – 

Design Concept Report/Preliminary Engineering Report.  Item was tabled, no action was taken.   
 

8. Resolution approving Harris County Precinct Two Partnership Projects Grant Application 
for Hogan/Lorraine Streetscape Improvements (T-2107) Design Concept Report/Preliminary 
Engineering fees and expenses.  Mr. De Leon reported the Infrastructure Committee had been 
working on preparation of a Harris County Precinct Two Partnership Projects Grant Application 
related to a Houston Public Works DCR (“Design Concept Report”) needed for the Hogan/Lorraine 
Streetscape Improvement Project (T-2107).  Requirements of the application included the 
submitting entity adopt a Resolution approving of the application.  After review and discussion 
Director Ortiz motioned to adopt the Resolution and authorize the Chairman to execute the Grant 
Application, which was seconded by Director Large, and which passed by unanimous vote.   
 

9. Presentations reports or updates from the Directors, consultants, City of Houston 
Staff, Developers or others regarding development in the Authority and the Zone 
and implementation of Project Plan and Reinvestment Zone Financing Plan 
including: 

a. Parks Committee:  
i. METRO Parklets Elevation and Plan Views: 

1. Fulton Street at English Street,  
2. Fulton Street at Beggs Street, 
3. Main Street at Boundary Street.  

Mr. De Leon presented various illustrative Elevations and Plan View Plans for the three 
METRO Parcels (T-2103) desired to be acquired by the Authority for use a public open green-
space.  Prepared by SWA and vetted through the Parks Committee, the Plans have been 
requested by METRO staff, needed for a presentation to the METRO Board of Directors.  

 
10. Convene in Executive Session pursuant to Sections 551.071-551.089 of the Texas 



 

3 
 
 
 
 

Government Code 87, Texas Government Code, to receive advice from legal counsel 
and discuss matters relating to pending or contemplated litigation, personnel matters, 
gifts and donations, real estate transactions, the deployment, or specific occasions for 
the implementation of, security personnel or devices and or economic development 
negotiations. The Board did not enter a closed executive session at this meeting.   
 

11. Reconvene in Open Session and authorize appropriate action.  The Board did not enter 
a closed executive session at this meeting.   
 

12. Discuss meeting schedule including date and time of next meeting for Wednesday, 
March 22, 2023, at 9:00 a.m.  Director Reyes noted the next Board meeting will be held 
on Wednesday, March 23, 2023.   
 

13. Adjourn.  After discussion, Director Ortiz moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:39 a.m., 
which was seconded by Director Large and passed by unanimous vote.   
 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

4 
 
 
 
 

 
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned.  

              
      Secretary  
 



 

 

 

TAB  

 

FOUR 

 

 

 

 

 



Unpaid  Bills Report 
6/20/2023

Municipal Accounting Invoice 6,000.00$                 
TIFWorks Invoice 4,000.00$                 

10,000.00$              Sub-Total  Invoices This Period



Invoice
Date

5/31/2023

Invoice #

82637

Hardy Near Northside RA
1281 Brittmoore Rd
Houston, TX 77043

Total

Total Outstanding Balance

Description Amount

 •Account transfer from previous CPA. Set up of Authority books and records
 •Meetings with Ralph DeLeon and Texas Capital Bank over account set up and transfers
 •Meetings with bank contacts to obtain access to accounts
 •Review and entering FY23 budgets
 •Reconciliation and monthly bookkeeping for the months of January – April
 •Attendance of meetings. January – April

6,000.00

$6,000.00

$6,517.50



INVOICE Date: 6/18/2023 
Invoice # Number 74 

 

TIFWorks, LLC 

P.O. Box 10330 

Houston, Texas 77206 

(832)-978-5910 

ralph@tifworks.com 

   To Ed Reyes 

Chairman of the Board 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 

Tax Increment Investment Zone Number 

Twenty-One, City of Houston 

  
 

S a l e s p e r s o n  J o b  P a y m e n t  
T e r m s  

Ralph De Leon Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority  
 5/17/2022 thru 6/17/2023 

Due Upon 
Receipt  

 

Q t y  D e s c r i p t i o n  U n i t  P r i c e  L i n e  T o t a l  

 BASIC SERVICES  $4,000.00 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

T o t a l  $4,000.00 

Make all checks payable to TIFWorks, LLC 

Thank you for your business! 
 



 

 

 

 

SINGLE SHEET OF PLAIN 

COLORED PAPER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 
Authority/TIRZ 21

Invoice number 2414 Invoice date 05/16/2023

03/22/2023 26.00 0.655 17.03

03/17/2023 30.00 0.655 19.65

Lydia Mares

Subtotal 36.68

2023 Mileage Rate

Date Units Rate
Billed


Amount

Reimbursables subtotal 36.68

Reimbursables

Lydia Mares 5.50 225.00 1,237.50

Director of Utility Services

Muhammad M. Ali 1.00 225.00 225.00

Principal

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Fees subtotal 6.50 1,462.50

Professional Fees

Invoice total 1,499.18

2414 05/16/2023 1,499.18 1,499.18

Total 1,499.18 1,499.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

ON-CALL ENGINEERING SERVICES 10,000.00 6,574.59 8,073.77 1,926.23 1,499.18

Total 10,000.00 6,574.59 8,073.77 1,926.23 1,499.18

Invoice Summary

Description
Contract

Amount

Prior

Billed

Total

Billed Remaining

Current

Billed

Gauge Engineering
11750 Katy Freeway, Suite 400

Houston, TX 77079

Professional Services Provided Through May 12, 2023

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority/TIRZ 21
c/o Bracewll, LP and Tifworks
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300
Houston, TX 77002

Invoice number 2414
Date 05/16/2023

Project 1081  TO #1 - TIRZ 21 On-Call Services

Production

Ahmed A. Alobaidi

Project Engineer

Production

Karam M. QaddoI certify the above to be true and correct









-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Muhammad Ali, PE




Please note new mailing address
Please make checks payable to:
Gauge Engineering, LLC
11750 Katy Freeway, Suite 400
Houston, TX  77079



Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 
Authority/TIRZ 21

Invoice number 2412 Invoice date 05/16/2023

Invoice total 1,661.55

2412 05/16/2023 1,661.55 1,661.55

Total 1,661.55 1,661.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

Construction Phase Services 19,620.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,620.00 0.00

Expenses 350.00 100.00 350.00 350.00 0.00 0.00

Utility Coordination 10,070.00 68.00 5,186.05 6,847.60 3,222.40 1,661.55

TDLR Inspection - Accessibility 
Check

1,100.00 100.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00

Tree Inventory/Protection - CN 
Koehl

3,080.00 100.00 3,080.00 3,080.00 0.00 0.00

Structural design - Retaining Wall 
Design - Kuo

11,550.00 75.00 8,662.50 8,662.50 2,887.50 0.00

Geotechnical Investigation 
Addendum - Aviles

1,760.00 100.00 1,760.00 1,760.00 0.00 0.00

Topo Survey Update (Plan & 
Profile) - Kuo

12,109.90 100.00 12,109.90 12,109.90 0.00 0.00

Subtotal 39,669.90 84.60 31,898.45 33,560.00 6,109.90 1,661.55

Subcontracted/Additional Engineering Services

Quality Assurance/Quality Control 3,525.00 100.00 3,525.00 3,525.00 0.00 0.00

Proj Mgmt/Specs/Agencies & Team 
Coordination/Qualities/Misc

23,130.00 100.00 23,130.00 23,130.00 0.00 0.00

Trial Design 30,210.00 100.00 30,210.00 30,210.00 0.00 0.00

Storm Sewer Design 45,275.00 100.00 45,275.00 45,275.00 0.00 0.00

General Plan Sheets 5,622.50 100.00 5,622.50 5,622.50 0.00 0.00

Subtotal 107,762.50 100.00 107,762.50 107,762.50 0.00 0.00

Design Phase 90%, Final

Total 167,402.40 84.63 140,010.95 141,672.50 25,729.90 1,661.55

Description
Contract

Amount

Percent

Complete

Prior

Billed

Total

Billed Remaining Current Billed

Gauge Engineering
11750 Katy Freeway, Suite 400
Houston, TX 77079

Professional Services Provided Through May 12, 2023

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority/TIRZ 21
c/o Bracewll, LP and Tifworks
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300
Houston, TX 77002

Invoice number 2412
Date 05/16/2023

Project 1136  TO #4 - PINCKNEY TRAIL



Date 05/16/2023
Invoice number 2412Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority/TIRZ 21

1136  TO #4 - PINCKNEY TRAILProject

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 
Authority/TIRZ 21

Invoice number 2412 Invoice date 05/16/2023

Production

Ahmed A. Alobaidi

Project Engineer

Production

Karam M. QaddoI certify the above to be true and correct









-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Muhammad Ali, PE




Please note new mailing address
Please make checks payable to:
Gauge Engineering, LLC
11750 Katy Freeway, Suite 400
Houston, TX  77079



To: Hardy/Near Northside Redev Authority
Attn: Ralph DeLeon
c/o Bracewell LLP
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300
Houston, TX  7702-2770

Date: May 8, 2023
Invoice No: 194807
For Period: April
Project No: NNRT201

Project Manager: Michael Robinson

Project Near Northside Redev Authority - TO2 - UDG Ph 2

WORK PERFORMED:
Task 1: Streetscape Character: Cut Sheets.
Professional Services from April 1, 2023 to April 30, 2023
Fee

Total Fee Earned 50,000.00

% Complete 30.00 Total Earned 15,000.00
Previous Fee Billing 10,000.00
Current Fee Billing 5,000.00
Total Fee Earned 5,000.00

             $5,000.00Total Due this Invoice:
  





INVOICE Date: 5/16/2023 
Invoice # Number 73 

 

TIFWorks, LLC 

P.O. Box 10330 

Houston, Texas 77206 

(832)-978-5910 

ralph@tifworks.com 

   To Ed Reyes 

Chairman of the Board 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 

Tax Increment Investment Zone Number 

Twenty-One, City of Houston 

  
 

S a l e s p e r s o n  J o b  P a y m e n t  
T e r m s  

Ralph De Leon Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority  
 4/17/2022 thru 5/17/2023 

Due Upon 
Receipt  

 

Q t y  D e s c r i p t i o n  U n i t  P r i c e  L i n e  T o t a l  

 BASIC SERVICES  $4,000.00 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

T o t a l  $4,000.00 

Make all checks payable to TIFWorks, LLC 

Thank you for your business! 
 



 

 

 

 

SINGLE SHEET OF PLAIN 

COLORED PAPER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C.
1281 Brittmoore Road
Houston, TX 77043

April 04, 2023
Invoice: 21954154

BA: 04674 Clark Stockton Lord

Our Matter: 0037619.000001 General Counsel
For Services Through March 31, 2023

Bracewell LLP    711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300  Houston, Texas 77002       bracewell.com

AUSTIN               CONNECTICUT               DALLAS               DUBAI              HOUSTON              LONDON              NEW YORK              SAN ANTONIO              SEATTLE             WASHINGTON, DC

Date Description Timekeeper Hours Rate Amount

03/13/23 Revise January meeting minutes and March meeting 
agenda

Mary Buzak 0.75  400.00  300.00

03/14/23 Revise January meeting minutes and March meeting 
agenda

Mary Buzak 0.50  400.00  200.00

03/22/23 Prepare for and attend Board meeting Clark Stockton Lord 2.50  400.00  1,000.00

Total Fees $ 1,500.00 

Summary of Fees

Timekeeper Title Hours Rate Amount

Mary Buzak Counsel 1.25  400.00  500.00
Clark Stockton Lord Partner 2.50  400.00  1,000.00
Total Summary of Fees 3.75 $ 1,500.00

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges on This Invoice $ 1,500.00



REMITTANCE PAGE

Client: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
Matter: General Counsel Invoice: 21954154

Matter No: 0037619.000001

Bracewell LLP    711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300  Houston, Texas 77002       bracewell.com

AUSTIN               CONNECTICUT               DALLAS               DUBAI              HOUSTON              LONDON              NEW YORK              SAN ANTONIO              SEATTLE             WASHINGTON, DC

Total Fees $ 1,500.00 

Total Expenses $ 0.00

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges for this Invoice $ 1,500.00

Total Current Billing on this Invoice $ 1,500.00

Balance Forward $ 0.00

Please Remit Total Balance Due on this Invoice $ 1,500.00

PLEASE RETURN THIS REMITTANCE PAGE WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Wire Transfer Information
Wire to: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., 420 Montgomery, San Francisco, CA 94104
Name on Account: Bracewell LLP
Bank Account Number: 5436952757
ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only):121000248;  (For ACH's Only):111900659
For International Wires Also Include Swift Code (for both US and Foreign Funds): WFBIUS6S
Please include invoice number as a reference when sending the wire:21954154

Check Information
Bracewell LLP
P.O. Box 207486
Dallas, TX 75320-7486
Tax ID 74-1024827

Courier Information
Wells Fargo Lockbox Services
P.O. Box 207486
2975 Regent Blvd
Irving, TX 75063

Credit Card Information
https://www.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/Bracewell/



INVOICE Date: 4/24/2023 
Invoice # Number 72 

 

TIFWorks, LLC 

P.O. Box 10330 

Houston, Texas 77206 

(832)-978-5910 

ralph@tifworks.com 

   To Ed Reyes 

Chairman of the Board 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 

Tax Increment Investment Zone Number 

Twenty-One, City of Houston 

  
 

S a l e s p e r s o n  J o b  P a y m e n t  
T e r m s  

Ralph De Leon Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority  
 3/17/2022 thru 4/17/2023 

Due Upon 
Receipt  

 

Q t y  D e s c r i p t i o n  U n i t  P r i c e  L i n e  T o t a l  

 BASIC SERVICES  $4,000.00 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

T o t a l  $4,000.00 

Make all checks payable to TIFWorks, LLC 

Thank you for your business! 
 



Invoice
Date

3/24/2023

Invoice #

2397

Bill To

Hardy Near/Northside Redevelopment Auth
711 Louisiana St Suite 2300
Houston, TX 77002

Terms

Net 30

Due Date

4/23/2023

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

Please Remit Payment to:
The Morton Accounting Service

1125 Cypress Station Dr. Bldg H-4
Houston, TX 77090

or via the Intuit payment link in the email.

Serviced Description Time Rate Amount

1/31/2023 Accounting/CPA Services and Investment Officer - November,
December and January

3 900.00 2,700.00

1/31/2023 Transition of accounting to new accountant 6.10748 125.00 763.44
1/31/2023 Drop off of checks to new accountant 1.267 125.00 158.38
1/31/2023 Mileage reimbursement for check drop off 35 0.655 22.93

$3,644.75

$3,644.75

$0.00



 

 

 

 

SINGLE SHEET OF PLAIN 

COLORED PAPER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



To: Hardy/Near Northside Redev Authority
Attn: Clark Stockton Lord
c/o Bracewell LLP
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300
Houston, TX  7702-2770

Date: March 13, 2023
Invoice No: 194067
For Period: February
Project No: NNRT101

Project Manager: Michael Robinson

Project Hardy/Near Northside Redev Authority

WORK PERFORMED:
Meetings & Coordination.
Task 8: Final Guidelines.
Task 9: Perspective View and Sidewalk Assessment.
Professional Services from February 1, 2023 to February 28, 2023
Fee

Total Fee Earned 100,000.00

% Complete 99.00 Total Earned 99,000.00
Previous Fee Billing 98,000.00
Current Fee Billing 1,000.00
Total Fee Earned 1,000.00

             $1,000.00Total Due this Invoice:
  





To: Hardy/Near Northside Redev Authority
Attn: Ralph DeLeon
c/o Bracewell LLP
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300
Houston, TX  7702-2770

Date: March 13, 2023
Invoice No: 194068
For Period: February
Project No: NNRT201

Project Manager: Michael Robinson

Project Near Northside Redev Authority - TO2 - UDG Ph 2

WORK PERFORMED:
Meetings & Coordination.
Task 1: Cut Sheets.
Professional Services from February 1, 2023 to February 28, 2023
Fee

Total Fee Earned 50,000.00

% Complete 20.00 Total Earned 10,000.00
Previous Fee Billing 9,000.00
Current Fee Billing 1,000.00
Total Fee Earned 1,000.00

             $1,000.00Total Due this Invoice:
  





INVOICE Date: 3/14/2023 
Invoice # Number 71 

 

TIFWorks, LLC 

P.O. Box 10330 

Houston, Texas 77206 

(832)-978-5910 

ralph@tifworks.com 

   To Ed Reyes 

Chairman of the Board 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 

Tax Increment Investment Zone Number 

Twenty-One, City of Houston 

  
 

S a l e s p e r s o n  J o b  P a y m e n t  
T e r m s  

Ralph De Leon Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority  
 2/17/2022 thru 3/17/2023 

Due Upon 
Receipt  

 

Q t y  D e s c r i p t i o n  U n i t  P r i c e  L i n e  T o t a l  

 BASIC SERVICES  $4,000.00 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

T o t a l  $4,000.00 

Make all checks payable to TIFWorks, LLC 

Thank you for your business! 
 



Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C.
1281 Brittmoore Road
Houston, TX 77043

March 02, 2023
Invoice: 21952238

BA: 04674 Clark Stockton Lord

Our Matter: 0037619.000003 Meeting Services
For Services Through February 28, 2023

Bracewell LLP    711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300  Houston, Texas 77002       bracewell.com

AUSTIN               CONNECTICUT               DALLAS               DUBAI              HOUSTON              LONDON              NEW YORK              SAN ANTONIO              SEATTLE             WASHINGTON, DC

Date Description Timekeeper Hours Rate Amount

02/01/23 Coordinate with working group regarding project plan 
amendment; contact administrator regarding the same; 
review project plan amendments and provide review 
results to attorney.

Tiffany M. Ehmke 0.75  360.00  270.00

Total Fees $ 270.00 

Summary of Fees

Timekeeper Title Hours Rate Amount

Tiffany M. Ehmke Paralegal 0.75  360.00  270.00
Total Summary of Fees 0.75 $ 270.00

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges on This Invoice $ 270.00



REMITTANCE PAGE

Client: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
Matter: Meeting Services Invoice: 21952238

Matter No: 0037619.000003

Bracewell LLP    711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300  Houston, Texas 77002       bracewell.com

AUSTIN               CONNECTICUT               DALLAS               DUBAI              HOUSTON              LONDON              NEW YORK              SAN ANTONIO              SEATTLE             WASHINGTON, DC

Total Fees $ 270.00 

Total Expenses $ 0.00

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges for this Invoice $ 270.00

Total Current Billing on this Invoice $ 270.00

Balance Forward $ 360.00

Please Remit Total Balance Due on this Invoice $ 630.00

PLEASE RETURN THIS REMITTANCE PAGE WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Wire Transfer Information
Wire to: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., 420 Montgomery, San Francisco, CA 94104
Name on Account: Bracewell LLP
Bank Account Number: 5436952757
ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only):121000248;  (For ACH's Only):111900659
For International Wires Also Include Swift Code (for both US and Foreign Funds): WFBIUS6S
Please include invoice number as a reference when sending the wire:21952238

Check Information
Bracewell LLP
P.O. Box 207486
Dallas, TX 75320-7486
Tax ID 74-1024827

Courier Information
Wells Fargo Lockbox Services
P.O. Box 207486
2975 Regent Blvd
Irving, TX 75063

Credit Card Information
https://www.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/Bracewell/



Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C.
1281 Brittmoore Road
Houston, TX 77043

March 02, 2023
Invoice: 21952239

BA: 04674 Clark Stockton Lord

Our Matter: 0037619.000001 General Counsel
For Services Through February 28, 2023

Bracewell LLP    711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300  Houston, Texas 77002       bracewell.com

AUSTIN               CONNECTICUT               DALLAS               DUBAI              HOUSTON              LONDON              NEW YORK              SAN ANTONIO              SEATTLE             WASHINGTON, DC

Date Description Timekeeper Hours Rate Amount

02/01/23 Email correspondence with T Ehmke re: 4th amendment 
to project plan

Mary Buzak 0.25  400.00  100.00

02/03/23 Review 4th amendment to project plan approved by 
City; prepare email to C Lord re: same

Mary Buzak 0.25  400.00  100.00

Total Fees $ 200.00 

Summary of Fees

Timekeeper Title Hours Rate Amount

Mary Buzak Counsel 0.50  400.00  200.00
Total Summary of Fees 0.50 $ 200.00

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges on This Invoice $ 200.00



REMITTANCE PAGE

Client: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
Matter: General Counsel Invoice: 21952239

Matter No: 0037619.000001

Bracewell LLP    711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300  Houston, Texas 77002       bracewell.com

AUSTIN               CONNECTICUT               DALLAS               DUBAI              HOUSTON              LONDON              NEW YORK              SAN ANTONIO              SEATTLE             WASHINGTON, DC

Total Fees $ 200.00 

Total Expenses $ 0.00

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges for this Invoice $ 200.00

Total Current Billing on this Invoice $ 200.00

Balance Forward $ 1,600.00

Please Remit Total Balance Due on this Invoice $ 1,800.00

PLEASE RETURN THIS REMITTANCE PAGE WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Wire Transfer Information
Wire to: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., 420 Montgomery, San Francisco, CA 94104
Name on Account: Bracewell LLP
Bank Account Number: 5436952757
ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only):121000248;  (For ACH's Only):111900659
For International Wires Also Include Swift Code (for both US and Foreign Funds): WFBIUS6S
Please include invoice number as a reference when sending the wire:21952239

Check Information
Bracewell LLP
P.O. Box 207486
Dallas, TX 75320-7486
Tax ID 74-1024827

Courier Information
Wells Fargo Lockbox Services
P.O. Box 207486
2975 Regent Blvd
Irving, TX 75063

Credit Card Information
https://www.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/Bracewell/



Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 
Authority/TIRZ 21

Invoice number 2278 Invoice date 03/14/2023

Taylor B. Risien 4.00 120.00 480.00

Project Engineer

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Fees

Invoice total 480.00

2278 03/14/2023 480.00 480.00

Total 480.00 480.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

ON-CALL ENGINEERING SERVICES 10,000.00 6,094.59 6,574.59 3,425.41 480.00

Total 10,000.00 6,094.59 6,574.59 3,425.41 480.00

Invoice Summary

Description
Contract

Amount

Prior

Billed

Total

Billed Remaining

Current

Billed

Gauge Engineering
11750 Katy Freeway, Suite 400

Houston, TX 77079

Professional Services Provided Through March 10, 2023

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority/TIRZ 21
c/o Bracewll, LP and Tifworks
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300
Houston, TX 77002

Invoice number 2278
Date 03/14/2023

Project 1081  TO #1 - TIRZ 21 On-Call Services

Production

Ahmed A. Alobaidi

Project Engineer

Production

Karam M. QaddoI certify the above to be true and correct









-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Muhammad Ali, PE




Please note new mailing address
Please make checks payable to:
Gauge Engineering, LLC
11750 Katy Freeway, Suite 400
Houston, TX  77079



Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 
Authority/TIRZ 21

Invoice number 2279 Invoice date 03/14/2023

Invoice total 5,186.05

2279 03/14/2023 5,186.05 5,186.05

Total 5,186.05 5,186.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

Construction Phase Services 19,620.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,620.00 0.00

Expenses 350.00 100.00 350.00 350.00 0.00 0.00

Utility Coordination 10,070.00 51.50 0.00 5,186.05 4,883.95 5,186.05

TDLR Inspection - Accessibility 
Check

1,100.00 100.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00

Tree Inventory/Protection - CN 
Koehl

3,080.00 100.00 3,080.00 3,080.00 0.00 0.00

Structural design - Retaining Wall 
Design - Kuo

11,550.00 75.00 8,662.50 8,662.50 2,887.50 0.00

Geotechnical Investigation 
Addendum - Aviles

1,760.00 100.00 1,760.00 1,760.00 0.00 0.00

Topo Survey Update (Plan & 
Profile) - Kuo

12,109.90 100.00 12,109.90 12,109.90 0.00 0.00

Subtotal 39,669.90 80.41 26,712.40 31,898.45 7,771.45 5,186.05

Subcontracted/Additional Engineering Services

Quality Assurance/Quality Control 3,525.00 100.00 3,525.00 3,525.00 0.00 0.00

Proj Mgmt/Specs/Agencies & Team 
Coordination/Qualities/Misc

23,130.00 100.00 23,130.00 23,130.00 0.00 0.00

Trial Design 30,210.00 100.00 30,210.00 30,210.00 0.00 0.00

Storm Sewer Design 45,275.00 100.00 45,275.00 45,275.00 0.00 0.00

General Plan Sheets 5,622.50 100.00 5,622.50 5,622.50 0.00 0.00

Subtotal 107,762.50 100.00 107,762.50 107,762.50 0.00 0.00

Design Phase 90%, Final

Total 167,402.40 83.64 134,824.90 140,010.95 27,391.45 5,186.05

Description
Contract

Amount

Percent

Complete

Prior

Billed

Total

Billed Remaining Current Billed

Gauge Engineering
11750 Katy Freeway, Suite 400
Houston, TX 77079

Professional Services Provided Through March 10, 2023

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority/TIRZ 21
c/o Bracewll, LP and Tifworks
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300
Houston, TX 77002

Invoice number 2279
Date 03/14/2023

Project 1136  TO #4 - PINCKNEY TRAIL



Date 03/14/2023
Invoice number 2279Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority/TIRZ 21

1136  TO #4 - PINCKNEY TRAILProject

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 
Authority/TIRZ 21

Invoice number 2279 Invoice date 03/14/2023

Production

Ahmed A. Alobaidi

Project Engineer

Production

Karam M. QaddoI certify the above to be true and correct









-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Muhammad Ali, PE




Please note new mailing address
Please make checks payable to:
Gauge Engineering, LLC
11750 Katy Freeway, Suite 400
Houston, TX  77079



Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 
Authority/TIRZ 21

Invoice number 2280 Invoice date 03/14/2023

Invoice total 4,966.91

2280 03/14/2023 4,966.91 4,966.91

Total 4,966.91 4,966.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

Expenses 460.00 27.00 82.80 124.20 335.80 41.40

PM/QC/Proj Controls/Coordination 4,190.00 86.25 2,933.00 3,613.88 576.12 680.88

Urban Design Guidelines - Support 
Effort

24,750.00 59.75 10,543.50 14,788.13 9,961.87 4,244.63

Total 29,400.00 63.01 13,559.30 18,526.21 10,873.79 4,966.91

Description
Contract

Amount

Percent

Complete

Prior

Billed

Total

Billed Remaining Current Billed

Gauge Engineering
11750 Katy Freeway, Suite 400
Houston, TX 77079

Professional Services Provided Through March 10, 2023

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority/TIRZ 21
c/o Bracewll, LP and Tifworks
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300
Houston, TX 77002

Invoice number 2280
Date 03/14/2023

Project 1142  TO #2/AMEND 1 - URBAN DESIGN 
GUIDELINES SUPPORT

Production

Ahmed A. Alobaidi

Project Engineer

Production

Karam M. QaddoI certify the above to be true and correct









-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Muhammad Ali, PE




Please note new mailing address
Please make checks payable to:
Gauge Engineering, LLC
11750 Katy Freeway, Suite 400
Houston, TX  77079



 

 

 

 

SINGLE SHEET OF PLAIN 

COLORED PAPER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



To: Hardy/Near Northside Redev Authority
Attn: Clark Stockton Lord
c/o Bracewell LLP
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300
Houston, TX  7702-2770

Date: October 10, 2022
Invoice No: 192088
For Period: September
Project No: NNRT101

Project Manager: Michael Robinson

Project Hardy/Near Northside Redev Authority

WORK PERFORMED:
Task 8: Final Guidelines.
Professional Services from September 1, 2022 to September 30, 2022
Fee

Total Fee Earned 100,000.00

% Complete 92.00 Total Earned 92,000.00
Previous Fee Billing 86,000.00
Current Fee Billing 6,000.00
Total Fee Earned 6,000.00

             $6,000.00Total Due this Invoice:
  



 

 

 

The Jones on Main 
712 Main Street 
6th Floor 
Houston, Texas 
77002 
+1.713.868.1676 
www.swagroup.com 

 

 

 

PROJECT STATUS REPORT BY SWA  

SCOPE:  NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY –  
URBAN DESIGN + LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE SERVICES  

PROJECTS: TIRZ #21 CIP 
DATE:   October 24, 2022 
 

CURRENT PROJECTS STATUS 

 

1. ZONE URBAN DESIGN GUIDELINES (WO#1) 
 Task 1: Board Workshop #1 – 100% Complete 
 Task 2: Research – 100% Complete 
 Task 3: Community Event #1 – 100% Complete 
 Task 4: Board Workshop #2 – 100% Complete 
 Task 5: Area Plans – 100% Complete 
 Task 6: Area Guidelines – 90% Complete 
 Task 7: Board Workshop #3 – 0% Complete 
 Task 8: Final Guidelines – 90% Complete 

 SWA continued development of Guidelines document. 
 Task 9: Perspective View and Sidewalk Assessment (coordination with 

Gauge) – 50% Complete 
2. ZONE URBAN DESIGN GUIDELINES – PHASE 2 (WO#2) 

 Task 1: Streetscape Character: Cut Sheets – 0% Complete 
 Task 2: Board Workshop – Urban Design Character and Cut Sheets 

Review – 0% Complete 
 Task 3: Final Plans & Guidelines: Cut Sheets – 0% Complete 

3. MISCELLANEOUS DRAWINGS & VISUALIZATION (WO#3) 
 Task 1: Fulton St MTFP Graphics: 100% Complete 
 Task 2: Zone Expansion Graphics: 100% Complete 
 Task 3: Hogan/Lorraine Street Schematics: 70% Complete 

 SWA prepared multiple alternative street cross sections and is 
developing schematic-level plans for the entire street length for 
two options. 

 
END OF REPORT 



To: Hardy/Near Northside Redev Authority
Attn: Ralph DeLeon
c/o Bracewell LLP
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300
Houston, TX  7702-2770

Date: February 10, 2023
Invoice No: 193685
For Period: February
Project No: NNRT201

Project Manager: Michael Robinson

Project Near Northside Redev Authority - TO2 - UDG Ph 2

WORK PERFORMED:
Task 1: 25% Complete.
Professional Services from February 1, 2023 to February 28, 2023
Fee

Total Fee Earned 50,000.00

% Complete 18.00 Total Earned 9,000.00
Previous Fee Billing 7,500.00
Current Fee Billing 1,500.00
Total Fee Earned 1,500.00

             $1,500.00Total Due this Invoice:
  





To: Hardy/Near Northside Redev Authority
Attn: Ralph DeLeon
c/o Bracewell LLP
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300
Houston, TX  7702-2770

Date: February 10, 2023
Invoice No: 193686
For Period: February
Project No: NNRT202

Project Manager: Michael Robinson

Project Near Northside Redev Authority - TO3 - Misc Vis

WORK PERFORMED:
Task 4: METRO Parklets: 100% Complete
Task 5: Tree Master Plan: 100% Complete
Professional Services from February 1, 2023 to February 28, 2023
Fee

Total Fee Earned 50,000.00

% Complete 82.00 Total Earned 41,000.00
Previous Fee Billing 38,000.00
Current Fee Billing 3,000.00
Total Fee Earned 3,000.00

             $3,000.00Total Due this Invoice:
  





INVOICE Date: 2/15/2023 
Invoice # Number 70 

 

TIFWorks, LLC 

P.O. Box 10330 

Houston, Texas 77206 

(832)-978-5910 

ralph@tifworks.com 

   To Ed Reyes 

Chairman of the Board 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 

Tax Increment Investment Zone Number 

Twenty-One, City of Houston 

  
 

S a l e s p e r s o n  J o b  P a y m e n t  
T e r m s  

Ralph De Leon Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority  
 1/17/2022 thru 2/17/2023 

Due Upon 
Receipt  

 

Q t y  D e s c r i p t i o n  U n i t  P r i c e  L i n e  T o t a l  

 BASIC SERVICES  $4,000.00 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

T o t a l  $4,000.00 

Make all checks payable to TIFWorks, LLC 

Thank you for your business! 
 





 

 

 

TAB  

 

FIVE 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HOUSTON Fund Summary
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIVISION Fund Name:  Hardy Yards/Near Northside
FISCAL YEAR 2024 BUDGET PROFILE TIRZ: 21

Fund Number: 7569/50

Base Year: 2003
Base Year Taxable Value: 40,313,080$                          
Projected Taxable Value (TY2023): 900,375,564$                        
Current Taxable Value (TY2022): 865,745,735$                        
Acres: 1,492.11
Administrator (Contact): Ralph De Leon
Contact Number: (832) 978-5910

Zone Purpose:

4027518 7958481

 Total Plan
Cumulative Expenses

 (to 6/30/22) Variance
Capital Projects:

Roadway, Sidewalk and Landscape 97,692,000$                          13,166,287$                          84,525,713$                          
Roadway, Sidewalk and Bridge 200,000,000                          -                                            200,000,000                          
Public Utility Improvements 147,884,000                          -                                            147,884,000                          
Parks, Landscape and Recreational Facilities 79,328,000                            -                                            79,328,000                            
Land Cost, Site Prep, Environmental Remediation 9,820,000                              -                                            9,820,000                              

-                                            -                                            -                                            
-                                            -                                            -                                            

   Total Capital Projects 534,724,000$                        13,166,287$                          521,557,713$                        

Affordable Housing 32,920,000                            2,556,586                              30,363,414                            
School & Education/Cultural Facilities -                                            -                                            -                                            
Financing Costs 1,700,000                              -                                            1,700,000                              
Administration Costs/ Professional Services 5,200,000                              1,316,988                              3,883,012                              
Creation Costs -                                            -                                            -                                            
Total Project Plan 574,544,000$                        17,039,861$                          557,504,139$                        

Additional Financial Data  FY2023 Budget  FY2023 Estimates  FY2024 Budget 
Debt Service -$                                      -$                                      -$                                      
   Principal -$                                      -$                                      -$                                      
   Interest -$                                      -$                                      -$                                      

Balance as of 6/30/22 Projected Balance as of 
6/30/23

Projected Balance as of 
6/30/24

Year End Outstanding (Principal)
  Bond Debt -$                                      -$                                      -$                                      
  Bank Loan -$                                      -$                                      -$                                      
 Line of Credit -$                                      -$                                      
  Developer Agreement - Onsite Improvements 4,199,357$                            4,105,008$                            4,015,497$                            
  Developer Agreement - Offsite Improvements 1,387,946$                            1,119,415$                            649,483$                               
  Other -$                                      -$                                      -$                                      

P
R
O
F
I
L
E

N
A
R
R
A
T
I
V
E

Tax Increment  Reinvestment Zone Number Twenty-One, City of Houston, Texas was created to provide plans and programs needed to transform a 
former Union Pacific rail yard site into a transit-oriented, mixed-use development consisting of affordable housing, the construction or reconstruction of 
roadways and streets, utility systems, parks, hike and bike trails, mobility improvements, land acquisition, environmental remediation, and other 
community focused enhancements. 

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
P
L
A
N

D
E
B
T

Page 1 of 14



CITY OF HOUSTON Fund Summary
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIVISION Fund Name:  Hardy Yards/Near Northside
FISCAL YEAR 2024 BUDGET DETAIL TIRZ: 21

Fund Number: 7569/50

RESOURCES

RESTRICTED Funds - Capital Projects -$                         -$                              -$                         
RESTRICTED Funds - Affordable Housing -$                         -$                              -$                         
RESTRICTED Funds - Planning and Development  931,760$              943,047$                  1,697,045$           

Beginning Balance 931,760$              943,047                    1,697,045             

City tax revenue 1,625,233$           2,228,856$               2,501,322$           
County tax revenue -$                         -$                              -$                         
ISD tax revenue -$                         -$                              -$                         
ISD tax revenue - Pass Through -$                         -$                              -$                         
Community College tax revenue -$                         -$                              -$                         

Incremental property tax revenue 1,625,233$           2,228,856                 2,501,322             

-$                         -$                              -$                         
-$                         -$                              -$                         

Miscellaneous revenue -$                         -$                              -$                         

COH TIRZ interest -$                         -$                              -$                         
Interest Income 137$                     11,726$                    7,000$                  

Other Interest Income 137$                     11,726$                    7,000$                  

-$                         -$                              -$                         
Harris County Precinct Two Matching Grant 275,000$              -$                              456,000$              

Grant Proceeds 275,000$              -$                              456,000$              

550,000$              -$                              500,000$              
Proceeds from Bank Loan 550,000$              -$                              500,000$              

-$                         -$                              -$                         
Contract Revenue Bond Proceeds -$                         -$                              -$                         

TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES 3,382,130$           3,183,629                 5,161,367             

 TIRZ Budget Line Items  FY2023 Budget  FY2023 Estimates  FY2024 Budget 

Page 2 of 14



CITY OF HOUSTON Fund Summary
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIVISION Fund Name:  Hardy Yards/Near Northside
FISCAL YEAR 2024 BUDGET DETAIL TIRZ: 21

Fund Number: 7569/50

 TIRZ Budget Line Items  FY2023 Budget  FY2023 Estimates  FY2024 Budget 

Accounting 12,000$                10,194$                    12,000$                
Administration Salaries & Benefits 50,000$                53,257$                    55,000$                
Auditor 10,000$                10,250$                    11,000$                
Tax Advisor 15,000$                12,964$                    15,000$                
Insurance 1,300$                  1,249$                      1,300$                  
Office Expense 4,000$                  1,782$                      4,000$                  

TIRZ Administration and Overhead 92,300$                89,695                      98,300                  

Engineering Consultants 50,000$                21,718$                    50,000$                
Legal 35,000$                16,652$                    35,000$                
Construction Audit -$                         -$                              -$                         
Planning Consultants 100,000$              31,250$                    50,000$                

Program and Project Consultants 185,000$              69,620$                    135,000$              
Management consulting services 277,300$              159,315                    233,300                

Capital Expenditures (See CIP Schedule) 919,000$              109,993$                  1,554,000$           
TIRZ Capital Expenditures 919,000$              109,993                    1,554,000             

Hardy Yards/Cypress - OnSite 57,687$                94,349                      89,511                  
Hardy Yards/Cypress - OffSite 302,855$              268,531                    469,932                

Developer / Project Reimbursements 360,542$              362,880$                  559,443$              

System debt service -$                         -$                              -$                         

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS 1,556,842$           632,189                    2,346,743             

Payment/transfer to ISD - educational facilities -$                         -$                              -$                         
Adminstration Fees:

City 81,262$                111,443$                  125,066$              
County -$                         -$                              -$                         
ISD -$                         -$                              -$                         
HCC -$                         -$                              -$                         

Affordable Housing:
City 541,744$              742,952$                  833,774$              
County -$                         -$                              -$                         
ISD to City of Houston -$                         -$                              -$                         

Municipal Services (Payable to COH) -$                         -$                              -$                         
Total Transfers 623,006$              854,395                    958,840                

Total Budget 2,179,848$           1,486,584                 3,305,583             

RESTRICTED Funds - Capital Projects -$                         -$                              -$                         
RESTRICTED Funds - Affordable Housing -$                         -$                              -$                         
RESTRICTED Funds - Planning and Development 1,202,282$           1,697,045                 1,855,784             

Ending Fund Balance 1,202,282$           1,697,045                 1,855,784             
Total Budget & Ending Fund Balance 3,382,130$           3,183,629$               5,161,367$           

Notes:

EXPENDITURES

Page 3 of 14



2024 - 2028 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
TIRZ NO.21 - HARDY YARDS/NEAR NORTHSIDE

CITY OF HOUSTON - TIRZ PROGRAM
Economic Development Division

Fiscal Year Planned Appropriations

Through 2022 Projected 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 FY24 - FY28 Total
Cumulative

Total
(To Date)

H T-2101 Near Northside Hernandez Tunnel -$                      -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                             -                             

H T-2102 Hernandez Tunnel Mural 15,000$             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                             15,000                   

H T-2103 METRO Parcel Acquisition and Planning -$                      6,500                 12,000               -                        -                        -                        -                        12,000                   18,500                   

H T-2104 2600 - 3500 Block Main PER 4,995$               -                        270,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        270,000                 274,995                 

H T-2105 Pickney Street Hike and Bike Trail 132,443$           9,993                 700,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        700,000                 842,436                 

H T-2106 ADA Compliant Sidewalks and related pedestrian -$                      23,000               75,000               75,000               75,000               75,000               75,000               375,000                 398,000                 

H T-2107 Hogan/Lorraine Corridor Schematic Design -$                      20,000               372,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        372,000                 392,000                 

H T-2199 Concrete Panel & Sidewalk Replacement Program -$                      -                        25,000               25,000               25,000               25,000               25,000               125,000                 125,000                 

H T-2108 UPRR Ped/Bike/Fulton/Burnett Roundabout Schematic Design -$                      -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                             -                             

H T-2109 Street Trees -$                      50,500               100,000             25,000               25,000               25,000               25,000               200,000                 250,500                 

H T-2110 Burnett Street Dedicated Bike Lane PER -$                      -                        -                        50,000               -                        -                        -                        50,000                   50,000                   

0 T-0012 FUTURE CIP PROJECT -$                      -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                             -                             

0 T-0013 FUTURE CIP PROJECT -$                      -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                             -                             

0 T-0014 FUTURE CIP PROJECT -$                      -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                             -                             

152,438$           109,993             1,554,000          175,000$           125,000$           125,000$           125,000$           2,104,000$            2,366,431$            

* NOTE:
** NOTE:

*** NOTE:

Council
District

CIP
No. Project

Totals

Page 4 of 14



2024 - 2028 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
TIRZ NO.21 - HARDY YARDS/NEAR NORTHSIDE

CITY OF HOUSTON - TIRZ PROGRAM
Economic Development Division

152,438         109,993         1,098,000      175,000         125,000         125,000         125,000         1,648,000       1,910,431           

-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      -                         

-                     -                     456,000         -                     -                     -                     -                     456,000          456,000              

-                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      -                         

152,438         109,993         1,554,000      175,000         125,000         125,000         125,000         2,104,000       2,366,431           

Other

Project Total

Source of Funds

Fiscal Year Planned Appropriations
Cumulative

Total
(To Date)

TIRZ Funds

City of Houston

Grants

Through 2022 Projected 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 FY24 - FY28 
Total

Page 5 of 14



2024 - 2028 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
TIRZ NO.21 - HARDY YARDS/NEAR NORTHSIDE

CITY OF HOUSTON - TIRZ PROGRAM
Economic Development Division

Key Map:
Location: H Geo. Ref.:  WBS.:
Served: ALL Neighborhood:

Description: Operating and Maintenance Costs: ($ Thousands)
2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 Total

Personnel -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Supplies -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  

Justification: Svcs. & Chgs. -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Capital Outlay -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Total -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
FTEs -                    

Fiscal Year Planned Expenses
Projected 

Expenses thru 
6/30/22

2023 Budget 2023 Estimate 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 FY24 - FY28 
Total

Cumulative 
Total

(To Date)

1 -                      5,000               6,500               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      6,500$              $            6,500 
2 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
3 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
4 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
5 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
6 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
7 -                      4,000               -                      12,000             -                      -                      -                      -                      12,000$           12,000$           

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

       Other Sub-Total: -                      4,000               -                      12,000             -                      -                      -                      -                      18,500$           18,500$           

-$                    9,000$             6,500$             12,000$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    18,500$           18,500$           

TIRZ Funds -                      9,000               6,500               12,000             -                      -                      -                      -                      18,500$           18,500$           
City of Houston -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
Grants -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-$                    9,000$             6,500$             12,000$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    18,500$           18,500$           Total Funds

Total Allocations

Source of Funds

Other

METRO owned remnant parcels remain after construction of 
light rail line on Fulton Street and Main Street. 

Various Parcels located adjacent to Light Rail Stops, which 
will provide a non-vehicular safe haven with pedestrian 
amenities for transit users and open green space for the 
community. 

Project Allocation

Phase
Planning
Acquisition
Design
Construction
Equipment
Close-Out
Other

Project: METRO Parcel Acquisition and Planning City Council District
T-2103

Page 6 of 14 T-2103



2024 - 2028 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
TIRZ NO.21 - HARDY YARDS/NEAR NORTHSIDE

CITY OF HOUSTON - TIRZ PROGRAM
Economic Development Division

Key Map:
Location: H Geo. Ref.:  WBS.:
Served: H Neighborhood:

Description: Operating and Maintenance Costs: ($ Thousands)
2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 Total

Personnel -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Supplies -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  

Justification: Svcs. & Chgs. -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Capital Outlay -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Total -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
FTEs -                    

Fiscal Year Planned Expenses
Projected 

Expenses thru 
6/30/22

2023 Budget 2023 Estimate 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 FY24 - FY28 
Total

Cumulative 
Total

(To Date)

1 -                      -                      -                      250,000           -                      -                      -                      -                      250,000$          $        250,000 
2 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
3 4,995               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    4,995$             
4 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
5 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
6 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
7 -                      -                      20,000             -                      -                      -                      -                      20,000$           20,000$           

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

       Other Sub-Total: -                      -                      -                      20,000             -                      -                      -                      -                      20,000$           20,000$           

4,995$             -$                    -$                    270,000           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    270,000$         274,995$         

TIRZ Funds 4,995               -                      -                      270,000           -                      -                      -                      -                      270,000$         274,995$         
City of Houston -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
Grants -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
4,995$             -$                    -$                    270,000$         -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    270,000$         274,995$         

*NOTE: 

Total Funds

Total Allocations

Source of Funds

Other

Amendment to Major Thoroughfare Plan to provide for 
adequate sidewalks/multi-purpose pathway from I-45 to the 
METRO light rail facility on Fulton Street.  

Existing conditions consist of irregular stretches of non-
connected segments of sidewalks, often blocked by telephone 
poles, or other conditions that render them useless. 

Project Allocation

Phase
Planning
Acquisition
Design
Construction
Equipment
Close-Out
Other

Project: 2600 - 3500 Block Main PER City Council District
T-2104

Page 7 of 14 T-2104



2024 - 2028 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
TIRZ NO.21 - HARDY YARDS/NEAR NORTHSIDE

CITY OF HOUSTON - TIRZ PROGRAM
Economic Development Division

Key Map:
Location: H Geo. Ref.:  WBS.:
Served: H Neighborhood:

Description: Operating and Maintenance Costs: ($ Thousands)
2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 Total

Personnel -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Supplies -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  

Justification: Svcs. & Chgs. -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Capital Outlay -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Total -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
FTEs -                    

Fiscal Year Planned Expenses
Projected 

Expenses thru 
6/30/22

2023 Budget 2023 Estimate 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 FY24 - FY28 
Total

Cumulative 
Total

(To Date)

1 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                     $                    - 
2 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
3 132,443           -                      9,993               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    142,436$         
4 -                      550,000           -                      640,000           -                      -                      -                      -                      640,000$         640,000$         
5 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
6 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
7 -                      -                      -                      60,000             -                      -                      -                      -                      60,000$           60,000$           

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

       Other Sub-Total: -                      -                      -                      60,000             -                      -                      -                      -                      60,000$           60,000$           

132,443$         550,000$         9,993$             700,000$         -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    700,000$         842,436$         

TIRZ Funds 132,443           275,000           9,993               425,000           -                      -                      -                      -                      425,000$         567,436$         
City of Houston -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
Grants -                      275,000           -                      275,000           -                      -                      -                      -                      275,000$         275,000$         

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
132,443$         550,000$         9,993$             700,000$         -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    700,000$         842,436$         Total Funds

Total Allocations

Source of Funds

Other

Trail connection to the White Oak Bayou Regional Trail 
System providing access from the neighborhood to the White 
Oak and Buffalo Bayou Trail Systems.

Trail is identified on the Houston Bike Plan, Houston Park 
Board's Bayou Greenways Plan, Near Northside Complete 
Communities Plan, Vision Zero Plan and the Heights/Near 
Northside Mobility Study.  

Project Allocation

Phase
Planning
Acquisition
Design
Construction
Equipment
Close-Out
Other

Pickney Street Hike and Bike TrailProject: City Council District
T-2105

Page 8 of 14 T-2105



2024 - 2028 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
TIRZ NO.21 - HARDY YARDS/NEAR NORTHSIDE

CITY OF HOUSTON - TIRZ PROGRAM
Economic Development Division

Key Map:
Location: H Geo. Ref.:  WBS.:
Served: H Neighborhood:

Description: Operating and Maintenance Costs: ($ Thousands)
2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 Total

Personnel -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Supplies -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  

Justification: Svcs. & Chgs. -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Capital Outlay -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Total -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
FTEs -                    

Fiscal Year Planned Expenses
Projected 

Expenses thru 
6/30/22

2023 Budget 2023 Estimate 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 FY24 - FY28 
Total

Cumulative 
Total

(To Date)

1 -                      5,000               23,000             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                     $          23,000 
2 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
3 -                      20,000             -                      17,000             17,000             17,000             17,000             17,000             85,000$           85,000$           
4 -                      68,000             -                      55,000             55,000             55,000             55,000             55,000             275,000$         275,000$         
5 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
6 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
7 -                      7,000               -                      3,000               3,000               3,000               3,000               3,000               15,000$           15,000$           

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

       Other Sub-Total: -                      7,000               -                      3,000               3,000               3,000               3,000               3,000               15,000$           15,000$           

-$                    100,000$         23,000$           75,000$           75,000$           75,000$           75,000$           75,000$           375,000$         398,000$         

TIRZ Funds -                      100,000           23,000             75,000             75,000             75,000             75,000             75,000             375,000$         398,000$         
City of Houston -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
Grants -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-$                    100,000$         23,000$           75,000$           75,000$           75,000$           75,000$           75,000$           375,000$         398,000$         Total Funds

Total Allocations

Source of Funds

Other

ADA compliant sidewalks, ramps, and related 
pedestrian/bicycle safety infrastructure			
			
			
			

Project Allocation

Phase
Planning
Acquisition
Design
Construction
Equipment
Close-Out
Other

The community has not had meaningful or safe pedestrian 
zones in decades.  Fire hydrants, traffic signal control boxes, 
telephone poles block ADA compliant block throughout the 
area.

Project: ADA Compliant Sidewalks and related pedestrian City Council District
T-2106and bicycle safety improvements. 

Page 9 of 14 T-2106



2024 - 2028 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
TIRZ NO.21 - HARDY YARDS/NEAR NORTHSIDE

CITY OF HOUSTON - TIRZ PROGRAM
Economic Development Division

Key Map:
Location: H Geo. Ref.:  WBS.:
Served: H Neighborhood:

Description: Operating and Maintenance Costs: ($ Thousands)
2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 Total

Personnel -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Supplies -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  

Justification: Svcs. & Chgs. -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Capital Outlay -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Total -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
FTEs -                    

Fiscal Year Planned Expenses
Projected 

Expenses thru 
6/30/22

2023 Budget 2023 Estimate 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 FY24 - FY28 
Total

Cumulative 
Total

(To Date)

1 -                      15,000             20,000             362,000           -                      -                      -                      -                      362,000$          $        382,000 
2 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
3 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
4 -                      75,000             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
5 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
6 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
7 -                      10,000             10,000             -                      -                      -                      -                      10,000$           10,000$           

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

       Other Sub-Total: -                      10,000             -                      10,000             -                      -                      -                      -                      10,000$           10,000$           

-$                    100,000$         20,000$           372,000$         -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    372,000$         392,000$         

TIRZ Funds -                      100,000           20,000             191,000           -                      -                      -                      -                      191,000$         211,000$         
City of Houston -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
Grants -                      -                      -                      181,000           -                      -                      -                      -                      181,000$         181,000$         

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-$                    100,000$         20,000$           372,000$         -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    372,000$         392,000$         Total Funds

Total Allocations

Source of Funds

Other

Mobility Improvements and pedestrian safety improvements 
along a developing commercial and retail corridor connected 
to a METRO light rail alignment. 

Hogan/Lorraine is a City designated walkable places street 
pursuant to Ordinance 2020-0686 adopted by City Council on 
0805-2020.

Project Allocation

Phase
Planning
Acquisition
Design
Construction
Equipment
Close-Out
Other

Project: Hogan/Lorraine Corridor Schematic Design City Council District
T-2107

Page 10 of 14 T-2107



2024 - 2028 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
TIRZ NO.21 - HARDY YARDS/NEAR NORTHSIDE

CITY OF HOUSTON - TIRZ PROGRAM
Economic Development Division

Key Map:
Location: H Geo. Ref.:  WBS.:
Served: H Neighborhood:

Description: Operating and Maintenance Costs: ($ Thousands)
2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 Total

Personnel -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Supplies -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  

Justification: Svcs. & Chgs. -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Capital Outlay -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Total -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
FTEs -                    

Fiscal Year Planned Expenses
Projected 

Expenses thru 
6/30/22

2023 Budget 2023 Estimate 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 FY24 - FY28 
Total

Cumulative 
Total

(To Date)

1 -                      10,000             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                     $                    - 
2 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
3 -                      60,000             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
4 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
5 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
6 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
7 -                      5,000               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

       Other Sub-Total: -                      5,000               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

-$                    75,000$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

TIRZ Funds -                      75,000             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
City of Houston -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
Grants -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-$                    75,000$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

*NOTE: 

Total Funds

Total Allocations

Source of Funds

Other

Schematic design alternatives for mobility improvements on 
Fulton and Burnett. 

Connectivity between various neighborhoods to the central 
business district. Includes inter-modal components.

Project Allocation

Phase
Planning
Acquisition
Design
Construction
Equipment
Close-Out
Other

Project: UPRR Ped/Bike/Fulton/Burnett Roundabout Schematic City Council District
T-2108

Page 11 of 14 T-2108



2024 - 2028 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
TIRZ NO.21 - HARDY YARDS/NEAR NORTHSIDE

CITY OF HOUSTON - TIRZ PROGRAM
Economic Development Division

Key Map:
Location: H Geo. Ref.:  WBS.:
Served: H Neighborhood:

Description: Operating and Maintenance Costs: ($ Thousands)
2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 Total

Personnel -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Supplies -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  

Justification: Svcs. & Chgs. -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Capital Outlay -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Total -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
FTEs -                    

Fiscal Year Planned Expenses
Projected 

Expenses thru 
6/30/22

2023 Budget 2023 Estimate 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 FY24 - FY28 
Total

Cumulative 
Total

(To Date)

1 -                      2,000               2,000               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                     $            2,000 
2 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
3 -                      10,500             10,500             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    10,500$           
4 -                      34,500             38,000             100,000           25,000             25,000             25,000             25,000             200,000$         238,000$         
5 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
6 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
7 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

       Other Sub-Total: -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

-$                    47,000$           50,500$           100,000$         25,000$           25,000$           25,000$           25,000$           200,000$         250,500$         

TIRZ Funds -                      47,000             50,500             100,000           25,000             25,000             25,000             25,000             200,000$         250,500$         
City of Houston -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
Grants -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-$                    47,000$           50,500$           100,000$         25,000$           25,000$           25,000$           25,000$           200,000$         250,500$         Total Funds

Total Allocations

Source of Funds

Other

Partnership with Trees for Houston to establish an urban 
canopy on major and minor thoroughfares and collector 
streets throughout the Near Northside. 

Creation of walkable streets with ample shade will encourage 
non-vehicular activities, increase property values and attract 
investments into the Zone. 

Project Allocation

Phase
Planning
Acquisition
Design
Construction
Equipment
Close-Out
Other

Project: Street Trees City Council District
T-2109

Page 12 of 14 T-2109



2024 - 2028 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
TIRZ NO.21 - HARDY YARDS/NEAR NORTHSIDE

CITY OF HOUSTON - TIRZ PROGRAM
Economic Development Division

Key Map:
Location: H Geo. Ref.:  WBS.:
Served: H Neighborhood:

Description: Operating and Maintenance Costs: ($ Thousands)
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total

Personnel -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Supplies -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  

Justification: Svcs. & Chgs. -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Capital Outlay -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Total -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
FTEs -                    

Fiscal Year Planned Expenses
Projected 

Expenses thru 
6/30/22

2023 Budget 2023 Estimate 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 FY24 - FY28 
Total

Cumulative 
Total

(To Date)

1 -                      -                      -                      -                      50,000             -                      -                      -                      50,000$            $          50,000 
2 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
3 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
4 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
5 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
6 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
7 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

       Other Sub-Total: -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

-$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    50,000$           -$                    -$                    -$                    50,000$           50,000$           

TIRZ Funds -                      -                      -                      -                      50,000             -                      -                      -                      50,000$           50,000$           
City of Houston -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
Grants -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    50,000$           -$                    -$                    -$                    50,000$           50,000$           

Project Allocation

Phase
Planning
Acquisition
Design
Construction
Equipment

Other

Total Funds

Total Allocations

Source of Funds

Other

T-2110

Close-Out

Dedicated east/west bicycle connection between Main Street 
and Elysian Street needed to better connect Hardy Yards to 
the METRO light rail and adjacent hike/bike trail alignments. 

Project: Burnett Street Dedicated Bike Lane PER

Current roadway configuration encourages drag-racing 
reslting in unsafe conditions.  Dedicated bike lane to be 
configured within the existing roadway cross section to provide 
projected pathway for byclists. 

City Council District

Page 13 of 14 T-2110



2024 - 2028 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
TIRZ NO.21 - HARDY YARDS/NEAR NORTHSIDE

CITY OF HOUSTON - TIRZ PROGRAM
Economic Development Division

Key Map:
Location: H Geo. Ref.:  WBS.:
Served: H Neighborhood:

Description: Operating and Maintenance Costs: ($ Thousands)
2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 Total

Personnel -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Supplies -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  

Justification: Svcs. & Chgs. -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Capital Outlay -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -$                  
Total -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
FTEs -                    

Fiscal Year Planned Expenses
Projected 

Expenses thru 
6/30/22

2023 Budget 2023 Estimate 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 FY24 - FY28 
Total

Cumulative 
Total

(To Date)

1 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                     $                    - 
2 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
3 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
4 -                      25,000             -                      25,000             25,000             25,000             25,000             25,000             125,000$         125,000$         
5 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
6 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
7 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

       Other Sub-Total: -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

-$                    25,000$           -$                    25,000$           25,000$           25,000$           25,000$           25,000$           125,000$         125,000$         

TIRZ Funds -                      25,000             -                      25,000             25,000             25,000             25,000             25,000             125,000$         125,000$         
City of Houston -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
Grant -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -$                    -$                    
-$                    25,000$           -$                    25,000$           25,000$           25,000$           25,000$           25,000$           125,000$         125,000$         Total Funds

Total Allocations

Source of Funds

Other

Street and/or sidewalk maintenance program.

Mobility improvements to extend life of roads.

Project Allocation

Phase
Planning
Acquisition
Design
Construction
Equipment
Close-Out
Other

Project: Concrete Panel & Sidewalk Replacement Program City Council District
T-2199

Page 14 of 14 T-2199



 

 

 

TAB  

 

SIX 

 

 

 

 

 

































 

 

 

 

SINGLE SHEET OF PLAIN 

COLORED PAPER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 















































 

 

 

TAB  

 

SEVEN 

 

 

 

 

 



Chapter 6: Company Specific Items 

CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC 
Applicable: Entire Service Area 

6.3 AGREEMENTS AND FORMS 

6.3.1 FACILITIES EXTENSION AGREEMENTS 

Sheet No. 6.24 
Page 1 of2 

CNP 8038 

6.3.1.1 FACILITIES EXTENSION AGREEMENT FOR DISTRIBUTION 

VOLTAGE FACILITIES 

This Facilities Extension Agreement for Distribution Voltage Facilities is entered into by and 
between  Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
herein called "Retail Customer" and CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC, herein called 
"Company" (hereinafter referred to as Agreement) for the extension of Company's Delivery 
System distribution voltage facilities, including temporary facilities (hereinafter referred to as 
facilities extension or extension), as described herein. 

This Agreement covers the facilities extension to Retail Customer location at 
1701 South Street, Houston, TX 77009 

-----

The Company agrees to accept payment of $S3,9SO .OO Dollars 
to be paid by the Retail Customer, as a Non-Refundable Construction Payment in connection 
with the Retail Customer request to extend Company facilities to the above described location as 
follows: Cost for relocatinq the poles into the standard loction in the ROW 
per customer request. 

• Unless otherwise stated by Company in writing, the Non-Refundable Construction
Payment amount above is valid for twelve months.

In consideration of said Non-Refundable Payment, to be paid to Company by Retail Customer 
prior to commencement of construction, Company agrees to install and operate lines and 
equipment necessary to distribute electric service to the identified location under the following 
General Conditions: 

• Company shall at all times have title to and complete ownership and control over
facilities installed by Company.

• Retail Customer must make satisfactory payment arrangements (if payment is required to

extend Company facilities) and sign and return this Agreement before Company can
proceed with the requested extension.

Revision Number: 6th Effective: 04/23/20 
303 







t CenterPoint Energy Please make check payable to: 

Customer Info: 

Name: 

Address: 

City: 

Phone: 

Email: 

CenterPoint Energy 

Houston 

832-654-9090

INVOICE 

Attn: 

4300 Bissonnet Blvd. 

Bellaire, TX 77401 

Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 

1701 South Street 

State: I TX 
Zip: 

lmgr��@gg!,Jg��ngin��ring.QQm 

BEL PAC 

2/9/23 

I 77009 

CNP Representative: Joseph Kubeczka I Phone: 713-945-4269

Description W/0# Total 

1 Cost for Relocation 106494219 $53,950.00 

2 

3 

4 

5 

$53,950.00 

PLEASE MAIL PAYMENT TO THE ABOVE ADDRESS. 
Proessing of check may be delayed without the return of this invoice. 

Make all checks payable to: CenterPoint Energy 

Please send a copy of this invoice along with the check. Charges good for 1 year from date of invoice. 

Payment is required prior to release of construction work order 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact your CNP Representative at number above. 

Thank you for using CenterPoint Energy 



 

 

 

TAB  

 

EIGHT 

 

 

 

 

 



Partnership Project Request Form 
Capital Improvement Project 

Requesting Agency Information 
Requesting Agency 

Requesting Agency Point Of Contact 
First Name 
Last Name 
Title 
Phone Number 
Email Address 
Physical Address 

Request Summary 

Project Type (Select One) Street,     Drainage,     Sidewalk,     Traffic Improvements,         
Parks,     Planning Studies,     Others 

Estimated Project Cost 

Funding Commitment by Requesting Entity 

Funding Requested From Precinct 2 
Alternative Requests from Precinct 2 other than 
funding 
Other Funding Source/Funding Partners 

Proposed Project Start Date 

https://www.hcp2.com/


Project Information Data 
A. Project Description

B. Funding Commitment and Agency Priority

C. Master Plan Element



D. Flooding Threat/Safety/ Traffic Improvements

E. Level of Protection/Level of Service/ Connectivity



F. Project Area

G. Ancillary Benefits

H. Level of Partner Participation





 

 

 

TAB  

 

NINE 

 

 

 

 

 



TASK ORDER NO. 4 – Supplemental No. 2 
 

 

11750 Katy Freeway, Suite 400   •    Houston, Texas 77079    •    713.318.8800 

June 20th, 2023 
 

 Ed Reyes, Chairman 
Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority/TIRZ 21 

 c/o Bracewell, LLP and Tifworks  
 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 
 Houston, Texas 77002 

 
Re: Proposal for design revisions per Harris County Pct 2 request – Pinckney Trail Connection  
 
Dear Mr. Reyes, 
 
Gauge Engineering, LLC (Gauge) is pleased to submit this proposal for the design revision efforts related to 
the already permitted 10-ft concrete multi-use Pinckney trail construction plans, per Harris County Pct 2 
request. The construction plans have already been approved by City of Houston, Harris County and Houston 
Parks Board, but new signatures and resubmittals may be required due to revisions.  

We propose to perform this work for a lump sum amount of $19,145.00.  A detailed breakdown of the scope 
items and fee can be found under Exhibit “A” and “B”. A portion of this work is already underway to minimize 
delays to the project. Please feel free to contact me at (832) 318-8800 if you have any questions. 

     
Sincerely,      Accepted for  
      Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority/TIRZ 21 
 
 
 
 
Muhammad Ali, P.E.            
Principal     Signature    Date 
     
Attachments:             
Exhibit A – Scope    Print 
Exhibit B – Level-of-Effort 

 



TASK ORDER NO. 1 – AMENDMENT NO. 1 
 

 

11750 Katy Freeway, Suite 400   •    Houston, Texas 77079    •    713.318.8800 

May 17th, 2023 
 

 Ed Reyes, Chairman 
Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority/TIRZ 21 

 c/o Bracewell, LLP and Tifworks  
 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 
 Houston, Texas 77002 

 
Re: Proposal to Provide On-Call Engineering Consulting Services to Hardy/Near Northside 
Redevelopment Authority TIRZ 21 
 
Dear Ms. Reyes, 
 
Gauge Engineering, LLC (Gauge) is pleased to submit this proposal for on-call engineering consulting 
services. Gauge will provide support services as requested and authorized by the Board of Directors or as 
directed by the Administrator. Gauge anticipates the scope of services to include various tasks to assist in 
implementing the capital improvement program such as attending meetings, public information development, 
planning level tasks, cost estimates and other miscellaneous tasks. 

Time will be billed on an hourly basis, not to exceed $10,000, at the rates shown on the attached rate sheet, 
Exhibit A. Please feel free to contact me at (713) 254-5946 if you have any questions or need additional 
information. 

      
Sincerely,      Accepted for  
      Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority/TIRZ 21 
 
 
 
Muhammad Ali, P.E.            
Principal     Signature    Date 
 
     
Attachments:             
Exhibit A –Hourly Rate Schedule   Print 
 
 

Accepted for 
City of Houston 

  
 
              
      Signature    Date 
 
              

    Print 
 



Exhibit A

Classification Rate per Hr.

1 Principal $275

2 Sr. Project Manager $225

3 Project Manager $175

4 Construction Manager $170

5 Senior Project Engineer $165

6 Project Engineer $150

7 GIS Specialist $130

8 Graduate Engineer $120

9 Senior Designer $115

10 Inspector $110

11 Project Administrator $110

12 CADD Tech $90

13 Administrative Assistant $85

14 Clerical $65



 

 

 

 

SINGLE SHEET OF PLAIN 

COLORED PAPER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



6/20/2023 

 
  Page 1 of 1 

EXHIBIT A 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

PINCKNEY TRAIL CONNECTION 
WBS No. N-T21010-0001-3 

DESIGN REVISIONS PER HARRIS COUNTY PCT 2 REQUESTS 

The Pinckney Trail Connection consists of approximately 850 feet of 10' concrete multi-use trail along City of Houston 
right-of-way from the White Oak Bayou Greenway to the intersection of Fletcher Street and Pinckney Street. The project 
will provide a dedicated pedestrian and bicycle pathway from the community to the White Oak Bayou Greenway, thus 
safely connecting the neighborhood to the existing regional hike and bike trail network along White Oak Bayou, Buffalo 
Bayou, and the MKT Trail.  
 
Harris County Pct 2 has requested, through TIRZ 21, design revisions on the final submittal of the plan set.  These 
requests include widening the existing driveway at South St into the property to the south, adjusting the location of a 
proposed storm sewer facility and reevaluating the location of the proposed CenterPoint Energy electric pole with the 
adjacent property owner.  Requests will be implemented, and the plan set updated as required. 
 

I. DESIGN REVISIONS (Final) 
A) Storm Sewer Design 

a)    Revise storm sewer plan and profile sheets 
b)    Revise storm sewer lateral sheets  

B) Trail Design 
a)    Revise trail plan and profile sheets 
b)    Revise pavement markings sheet  

C) Project Management/Specs/Agencies & Team Coordination/Quantities/Misc 
a)    Site visit and data collection 
b)    Quantities and cost estimate update  

D) Utility Coordination 
a) Utility coordination with utility owners  
b) Exhibits for utility discussions on pole relocations 
c) Field visits  
d) Coordination with private property owner 

a. Agreement on location of new CNP pole in easement 
e) COH Private Utility Letters to utility owners & utility signatures  
f) Continuing with relocation reimbursement agreement with CNP electric.  
 



DESCRIPTION OF WORK TASKS  PROJ MGR
SR PROF 

ENGINEER
GRAD 

ENGINEER
SR. DESIGN 

TECH
ADMIN 
ASST

TOTAL 
HOURS

 LABOR 
COSTS 

A. STORM SEWER DESIGN
1 Storm Sewer Plan & Profile - (2 Sheets) 1 4 16 8 29 $3,670.00
2 Storm Sewer Lateral Sheets (1 Sheet) 1 4 12 4 21 $2,770.00

Total 2 8 28 12 0 50 $6,440.00

B. TRAIL DESIGN
1 Trail Plan and Profile Shts (2 Shts - 1":40') 1 4 16 8 29 $3,670.00
2 Pavement Markings Sheet (1 Sheet) 1 1 4 2 8 $1,075.00

Total 2 5 20 10 0 37 $4,745.00

C. PROJ MGMT/SPECS/AGENCIES & TEAM COORIDINATION/QUANTITIES/MISC
1 Site Visit and Data Collection 4 4 8 $1,160.00
2 Quantities and Cost Estimate (including updated all costs to current prices) 1 4 6 11 $1,620.00

Total 1 8 10 0 0 19 $2,780.00

D. UTILITY ENGINEERING INVESTIGATION
1 Utility coordination with utility owners 4 2 2 8 $1,420.00
2 Exhibits 2 2 $250.00
3 Field visits 4 2 6 $1,170.00
4 Coordination with private property owners 2 4 6 $920.00
5 COH Private Utility Letters to utility owners & utility signatures 1 2 3 $415.00
6 Continue with reimbursement agreement with CNP electric & TIRZ 4 1 5 $1,005.00

Total 14 6 10 0 0 30 $5,180.00
TOTAL HOURS 19 27 68 22 0 136
Contract Labor Rate $210.00 $165.00 $125.00 $100.00 $75.00
TOTAL LABOR COSTS BASIC ENGINEERING SERVICES $3,990.00 $4,455.00 $8,500.00 $2,200.00 $0.00 $19,145.00

EXHIBIT B
PINCKNEY TRAIL CONNECTION

SUPPLEMENTAL No 2 REQUESTED DESIGN REVISIONS - LEVEL OF EFFORT
WBS No. N-T21010-0001-3

Page 1 of 1



TAB 

TEN 

Ralf
Typewritten Text

Ralf
Typewritten Text

Ralf
Typewritten Text

Ralf
Typewritten Text

Ralf
Typewritten Text

Ralf
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by Ralf



  
 

1 
 

EXHIBIT A / TASK ORDER #3, AMENDMENT #1 

 

TASK ORDER #3, AMENDMENT #1: MISCELLANEOUS DRAWINGS & VISUALIZATION 

For Task Order #3, Amendment #1 for Near Northside Redevelopment Authority (“the Authority”), SWA will provide drawing / 
visualization services as requested by the Authority on a per-request basis. SWA shall submit a written sub-task authorization 
to include deliverables, schedule, and fees and receive approval from the Authority before proceeding. The professional fee of 
$59,000 shall reflect a maximum, aggregate amount for Sub-Tasks in the Authority’s 2023-2024 fiscal year. Additional 
requests beyond the maximum fee by the Authority shall be the subject of a subsequent Task Order. 

TOTAL – $59,000 (Not-To-Exceed), including expenses (billed monthly on percent completion per each approved sub-
task) 

SUMMARY: 

Fiscal Year 2022-2023: 

 Task Order #3, Fiscal Year 2022-2023, Task Order Total: $50,000.00 
 Task Order #3, Fiscal Year 2022-2023, Task Order Amount Authorized: $41,000.00 

Fiscal Year 2023-2024: 

 Task Order #3, Amendment #1, Fiscal Year 2023-2024, Amended Task Order Total: $100,000.00 
 Task Order #3, Amendment #1, Fiscal Year 2023-2024, Task Order Amount Available: $59,000.00 

 

END OF DOCUMENT 

Approved By: 

 

_______________________________________________________ 

Near Northside Redevelopment Authority  

 

________________________________________________________ 

Date 

 

 

_______________________________________________________ 

SWA Group 

 

_______________________________________________________ 

Date 

 



 

 

 

 

SINGLE SHEET OF PLAIN 

COLORED PAPER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  
 

1 
 

EXHIBIT A / TASK ORDER #4 

 

TASK ORDER #4: TREE PLANTING PLANS (CIP T-2109) for FY2023-2024 

 
Purpose: 
SWA will continue its street tree planting plans for the Near Northside Redevelopment Authority (“the Authority”) for major 
and minor thoroughfares and collector streets within the TIRZ #21 boundaries in accordance with CIP T-2109 for fiscal year 
2023-2024. 
 
Procedure: 
To expand the street tree planting plans prepared by SWA for fiscal year 2022-2023, SWA will identify locations for 
supplemental street tree planting within the Zone boundaries on major and minor thoroughfares and collector streets, 
perform site visits to verify potential locations and site conditions, and prepare planting plans on annotated aerial base 
plans. SWA understands the current construction budget for street tree planting for FY 2023-2024 is $25,000 (including 
design fees). 

 
a. Deliverables:  

i. Coordination with TIRZ #21, Trees for Houston and City of Houston Urban Forestry 
ii. Coordination with TIRZ #21 Civil Engineer for utility map requests (AT&T and CenterPoint) to 

identify potential utility conflicts (Maps to be subsequently provided to Zone and Trees for 
Houston) 

iii. Preparation of base materials and existing conditions 
iv. Site visits to confirm existing conditions and prospective tree locations 
v. Plan with proposed tree species for Major and Minor Thoroughfares and Collector streets on aerial 

imagery 
b. Schedule: July 2023-February 2024 
c. Fee: $5,500.00 

Approved By: 

 

 

_______________________________________________________ 

Near Northside Redevelopment Authority  

 

________________________________________________________ 

Date 

 

_______________________________________________________ 

SWA Group 

 

_______________________________________________________ 

Date 



 

 

TAB 11 




	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0531-2016.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0531-2016.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	2016-05-06 TIRZ 10 - Task Orders 01-04-WPM-wpm signed (1).pdf
	2016-05-04 - Task Order 1-4 Cover Letter (TIRZ 10)-wpm signed
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 01-wpm signed
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 02-wpm signed-with attachments
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 02-wpm signed-with attachments
	SC06 Street Improvements
	ST14 Signing and Pavement Markings Design
	ST15 Traffic Signal Design
	ST16 Traffic Control Plans
	ST17 Traffic Exclusions

	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 03-wpm signed-with attachments
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 03
	SC06 Street Improvments
	ST14 Signing and Pavement Markings Design
	ST15 Traffic Signal Design
	ST16 Traffic Control Plans
	ST17 Traffic Exclusions

	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 04-wpm signed-with attachments
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 04
	SC06 Street Improvments
	ST14 Signing and Pavement Markings Design
	ST16 Traffic Control Plans
	ST17 Traffic Exclusions


	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0828-2016.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	MSA v.2.pdf
	REVISED AND RESTATED
	MUNICIPAL SERVICE COSTS AGREEMENT
	W I T N E S S E TH:
	I.   GENERAL TERMS
	II.   INCREMENTAL SERVICE COSTS
	III.  AVAILABLE AUTHORITY REVENUES
	IV.  PERIOD OF AGREEMENT
	V.  NOTICES
	VI.  LEGAL CONSTRUCTION
	VII.  SOLE AGREEMENT
	CITY OF HOUSTON:
	ATTEST/SEAL:
	COUNTERSIGNED:
	APPROVED:
	APPROVED AS TO FORM:
	LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
	APPROVED:
	ATTEST:

	Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Draft Email-2016.pdf
	Blank Page

	Links Report.pdf
	Online

	21_TIFWorks Invoice 1116-2022.pdf
	INVOICE
	Salesperson
	Job
	Payment Terms
	Qty
	Description
	Unit Price
	Line Total
	Total


	Unpaid Bills 11.17.22.pdf
	21_TIFWorks Invoice 1116-2022.pdf
	INVOICE
	Salesperson
	Job
	Payment Terms
	Qty
	Description
	Unit Price
	Line Total
	Total



	TIRZ #21 Fourth Amended Project Plan 1024-2022.pdf
	TIRZ # 21 Fourth Amended Project Plan -8308087-v2.pdf
	Introduction:
	Goal l:  Creation of pedestrian-friendly, safe environments through the reconstruction of streets and sidewalks, with ample lighting and streetscape amenities:
	Streetscape enhancements are necessary to create an environment to stimulate investment in retail, residential, and commercial developments.  Enhanced streetscape components include sidewalks, lighting, signage, street trees, landscaping, benches, and...
	Goal 2: Redevelopment of and upgrades to public green space, parks, and other appropriate recreational facilities:
	Improvements to public infrastructure and regional trail systems and enhancements to area parks and other public green spaces will attract more visitors to the Zone, support redevelopment, and improve the quality of life in area neighborhoods.
	Goal 3:  Expansion of pedestrian-attractive retail developments:
	Providing base-level retail functionality is essential to the continued expansion of residential projects in the area through the implementation of enhanced pedestrian amenities with an emphasis on parking, lighting, street trees, landscaping, wide si...
	Goal 4: Metropolitan Transit Authority (METRO) initiatives that complement the revitalization activities proposed to occur along the METRO North Corridor alignment:
	METRO funding of public transit systems can be complemented by Zone activities, including the funding of streetscape upgrades, right-of-way acquisition, and provisions for parking to serve retail needs.  The METRO Solutions North Corridor alignment lo...
	Goal 5:  Cultural and Public Facilities and Affordable Housing:
	The development of public and cultural facilities and affordable housing for residents is an important public policy goal of the Part E Plan.  Zone funds will be leveraged with private, public, and non-profit developers to integrate affordable housing...
	Goal 6:  Public Infrastructure Improvements:
	Public streets and public utility systems are needed to create an environment that will stimulate private investment in retail, residential, multi-family, and commercial developments.  Construction of key streets and utility systems will enhance the l...


	21_Exhibit 1 Part E Plan FY23 1003-2022.pdf
	Sheet1

	TIRZ 21 Hardy Near Northside Revenue Schedules Plan 1003-2022.pdf
	Revenue Exhibit 2
	Transfer Exhibit 2A
	City Original Area Ex 3
	City Annexed Area Ex 3A
	City Annexed Area Ex 3B

	TIRZ 21 Hardy Near Northside Revenue Schedules Exhibit 2A.pdf
	Transfer Exhibit 2A


	21_FY24 Budget Draft V3 0618-2023.pdf
	Profile
	Budget Detail
	CIP Summary
	CIP Fund Summary
	T-2103
	T-2104
	T-2105
	T-2106
	T-2107
	T-2108
	T-2109
	T-2110
	T-2199

	21_Near Northside Project-Request-Form_Hogan_Lorraine 0117-2023.pdf
	Partnership Project Request Form
	Capital Improvement Project

	21_ June 2023 Invoice Summary Sheet .pdf
	Sheet1

	21_TIFWorks Invoice 0618-2023.pdf
	INVOICE
	Salesperson
	Job
	Payment Terms
	Qty
	Description
	Unit Price
	Line Total
	Total


	21_TIFWorks Invoice 0516-2023.pdf
	INVOICE
	Salesperson
	Job
	Payment Terms
	Qty
	Description
	Unit Price
	Line Total
	Total


	21_TIFWorks Invoice 0424-2023.pdf
	INVOICE
	Salesperson
	Job
	Payment Terms
	Qty
	Description
	Unit Price
	Line Total
	Total


	21_TIFWorks Invoice 0314-2023.pdf
	INVOICE
	Salesperson
	Job
	Payment Terms
	Qty
	Description
	Unit Price
	Line Total
	Total


	21_TIFWorks Invoice 0215-2023.pdf
	INVOICE
	Salesperson
	Job
	Payment Terms
	Qty
	Description
	Unit Price
	Line Total
	Total



	Requesting Agency: 
	First Name: Ralph 
	Last Name: De Leon
	Title: Executive Director
	Phone Number: 832-978-5910
	Email Address: ralph@tifworks.com 
	Physical Address: P.O. Box 10330, Houston, Texas 77026
	Street Drainage Sidewalk Traffic Improvements Parks Planning Studies OthersEstimated Project Cost: $362,000
	Street Drainage Sidewalk Traffic Improvements Parks Planning Studies OthersFunding Commitment by Requesting Entity: $181,000
	Street Drainage Sidewalk Traffic Improvements Parks Planning Studies OthersFunding Requested From Precinct 2: $181,000
	Street Drainage Sidewalk Traffic Improvements Parks Planning Studies OthersAlternative Requests from Precinct 2 other than funding: N/A
	Street Drainage Sidewalk Traffic Improvements Parks Planning Studies OthersOther Funding SourceFunding Partners: N/A
	Street Drainage Sidewalk Traffic Improvements Parks Planning Studies OthersProposed Project Start Date: July 1, 2023
	Project Type: Planning Studies
	Project Information Data: 
	A Project DescriptionRow1: Preliminary engineering, public utility assessment and public involvement activities/services needed for the preparation of a Design Summary Report ("DCR") for the Hogan/Lorraine Corridor from IH 10 to US 59 (approx. 1.5 miles).  The DCR would constitute Phase 1 of the overall project process that will identify key information needed to implement a reconstruction project which will include drainage and mobility improvements, public utility upgrades and relocations, walkability enhancements, landscaping and related pedestrian amenities.  A project location map is attached.  
	B Funding Commitment and Agency PriorityRow1: The Near Northside Redevelopment Authority ("NNRA") in conjunction with Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number Twenty-One, ("TIRZ 21") has included provisions for Schematic Design of the Hogan/Lorraine Corridor in their adopted Capital Improvement Budget (see attached Form A T-2107).  This is a top priority for the NNRA.  
	C Master Plan ElementRow1: The Hogan/Lorraine Corridor is one of the the primary east/west thoroughfares within the limits of the lower Near Northside neighborhood.  Bisected by the I-45 and METRO Red Line light rail alignment on the west and the US-59 and Elysian Viaduct on the east, the corridor serves both local and regional vehicular trips.  Additionally, restaurants, clubs and small scale retail establishments have have been established along the corridor which serve the the local community. This project would further enhance the growth of retail and mixed-use development along the corridor through safety and beautification improvements. This was identified as part of the Authority's Drainage Study and Mobility Plan. See: https://nearnorthsidetirz21.com/documents/. In addition, most of the corridor has been designated as a Walkable Place Pilot Area by the City of Houston. See: https://www.houstontx.gov/planning/Commissions/committee_walkable-places.html
	D Flooding ThreatSafety Traffic ImprovementsRow1: The TIRZ 21 Mobility Plan concluded certain findings with regards to the Hogan/Lorraine Corridor.  Sidewalks were evaluated and found to have significant cracks, gaps, and aging.  Additionally, utility poles, fire hydrants and other obstacles have been installed within the pedestrian zone resulting non ADA compliant conditions.   Other recommendations included improvements were needed to improve safety and mobility and public transit facilities.    TIRZ 21 Drainage Study dated December 2021, and the City of Houston Public Works Lorraine Street Paving and Drainage Preliminary Engineering Report identified significant drainage improvements were needed to alleviate flooding attributable to undersized existing facilities which result in the 2-year hydraulic grade line elevations exceeding roadway gutter elevations.  
	E Level of ProtectionLevel of Service ConnectivityRow1: The Hogan/Lorraine Corridor was included in the City of Houston's Walkable Places and Transit-Oriented Development program and was a designated Walkable Places Street by Ordinance 2020-0606, adopted by Houston City Council on September 5, 2020.  The Walkable Places and Transit-Oriented Development program establishes criteria for street and pedestrian realm guidelines for the roadway.  NNRA has reviewed and incorporated the guidelines identified in the Ordinance into the design criteria being proposed for the Hogan/Lorraine project.  
	F Project AreaRow1: The Hogan/Lorraine Corridor (approx. 1.5 miles) is an east/west throughfare located within the Near Northside, a historically underserved community with a high proportion of minority and low income households.  
	G Ancillary BenefitsRow1: An enhanced Hogan/Lorraine Corridor with wider ADA compliant sidewalks and ramps, protected pedestrian zones, street trees, drainage improvements, mobility improvements and public transit facility enhancements will result in the development of a new viable/vibrant town center for the Near Northside community.  The extensive community engagement will allow for community/agency consensus to be reached on what the cross section should look like. In addition, the project will position NNRA to apply for design/construction funding.
	H Level of Partner ParticipationRow1: NNRA desires to partner with Harris County Precinct Two at the 50% level to fund the preparation of a Design Summary Report ("DCR") for the Hogan/Lorraine Corridor from IH 10 to US 59. 


